
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  Bryan Olkowski 
Phone (802) 229-0553 Superintendent     
Fax (802) 229-2761 

WCUUSD Quality Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

3.3.21 5:00 - 6:00 pm 
https://tinyurl.com/y94w542s 

Via Video Conference* 
Meeting ID: 868 9215 5139 

Password: 823266 
 Dial by Your Location: 1-929-205-6099 

1. Call to Order

2. Approve Minutes of 2.3.21 – pg. 2

3. Reflection on Last Month’s Review (Mathematical Content and Practices )

4. Discussion – Presentation of WCUUSD Literacy Student Learning Outcomes – pg. 5
4.1. Making Meaning Protocol

• What do you see?
• What questions does this presentation raise for you?
• What strikes you as significant?
• What are the implications for our work?

4.2. Going Forward 
• How will we share this work with the full board?
• What worked about this process?
• What might we change for next month’s SLO presentation?

5. Future Agenda Items
5.1. Co-Curricular and Advanced Placement

6. Adjourn

*Open Meeting Law temporary changes as of 3/30/20:
Boards are not required to designate a physical meeting location. Board members and staff are not 

required to be present at a designated meeting location. 
Our building will not be open for meetings. All are welcome to attend virtually. 

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

1

https://tinyurl.com/y94w542s


Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602  Bryan Olkowski 
Phone (802) 229-0553 Superintendent     
Fax (802) 229-2761 

WCUUSD Quality Committee 
Meeting Minutes Unapproved 

2.3.21 5:00 - 6:00 pm 

Present:  Ellen Dorsey, Stephen Looke, Flor Diaz Smith, Jen Miller-Arsenault, Lindy Johnson, 
Kari Bradley, Anna Farber, Jim Garrity, Scott Thompson, Bryan Olkowski, Jill Olson, Diane 
Nichols-Fleming 

1. Call to Order:  Kari Bradley called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

2. Approve Minutes of 1.6.21:  Diane Nichols-Fleming moved to approve the minutes of
December 2, 2020.  Seconded by Kari Bradley, this motion carried unanimously.

3. Reflection on Last Month’s Review (Continuous Improvement Planning):
Diana Nichols-Fleming indicated that last month’s presentation had been a quick
presentation, but she believes that this topic should be included in presentations to the full
board, from Ed Quality Committee, in an ongoing way. Some discussion followed around
how much time on the agenda for the board meeting should be allowed for Ed Quality
presentation. Kari Bradley asked whether committee members had any feedback about
presenting thought provoking questions to the full board; he felt that it “fell flat” at the recent
meeting.  Committee members felt that it was important to continue to engage the larger
group in these discussions. Some discussion followed about linking the Ed Quality
presentations to “how does it inform the work of the board?”

4. Discussion-Presentation of WCUUSD Mathematical Content and Practices: Jen Miller-
Arsenault shared this presentation.
4.1.  Making Meaning Protocol

What do you see?  
Jill O:  Would like to take a deeper dive on the cohort data slide. 
Lindy J:  A lot of data from different aspects; looking at videos as data (children 
describing their work) looking at data in cohorts is helpful.  
Kari:  Seems like our assessment data is “low” - though we haven’t defined a standard 
yet.  
Anna:  Noticing that there is a break/ trend in the scores -why do they start to decline? 
Diane N-F:  Working toward what does a year of growth look like for all kids versus 
what we are told a year of growth should look like; paying attention to what teachers are 
saying; using a tool that is at the ready to gather data. Helpful to see that we haven’t 
seen a dramatic nose dive given effects of pandemic 

Berlin East Montpelier Calais 

Middlesex Worcester 

U- 32 

2



 
Flor Diaz Smith:  From seeing the data, especially in report card, seems like we are more 
aligned than we were last year.  Would be nice to see more years (this data showed Jan 
20/ Jan 21).  Videos of children were very formative. 

• What questions does this presentation raise for you?  
Kari: How can we as a board cultivate a culture that supports student achievement in 
math?  
Anna:  Why has the SBAC score declined as you go up in grade level?  Does the 
curriculum address math and how it will play out in the “real world?” 
Diane N-F:  Agree with the questions that Kari and Anna asked. 
Flor Diaz Smith:  Teacher coaching and professional development as factors?  Why 
don’t we look at ACT data?  (along with SAT).  How does teacher evaluation fit into the 
equation? 
Lindy:  Professional development - new programs were chosen in the past year; how will 
this data change with teacher training and implementation? 
Stephen Looke:  How are students on IEPs and free and reduced lunch performing in 
math? 
Bryan Olkowski:  Any evaluation system should be built around building capacity.  How 
do we ensure consistency both within schools and across the schools?  Have we identified 
what students should be able to do in the beginning, middle and end of lessons?  Have we 
identified what teachers should be able to do?  What high level teaching practice is 
embedded in the lessons?  How do administrators identify high level teaching 
practice?  How do we take what we know and affect all of the students across the district? 

• What strikes you as significant? 
Diane N-F:  We are chasing our tail during this time of COVID but it is helpful to have 
actual data to look at - we can see where to shore up; where the strong holds / solid 
ground are. 
Flor D-S:  The information will help us with continuous improvement plan.  
Stephen Looke:  Why was there relatively high level of success in math, remotely? 
Kari:  Sense of urgency - we need to improve as quickly as we can in this area - how do 
we keep this sense of urgency over time, because it takes time and resources.  If the board 
feels a sense of urgency, how can we keep it at the forefront? 
Anna - Math is a weakness for some.  Make math more than paperwork; make it more 
fun.  
Bryan:  We are having some success with just having students in school.  The time that 
students missed - we are in the middle of a major crisis - as we come out of this pandemic 
we will have to deal with the regression - we have a lot of work ahead of us. 

• What are the implications for our work? 
• Strategic planning 
• Keeping this front and center 
• Continuous improvement plan 
• Support professional development 
• Need to acknowledge that we are in person, need to give it time to build traction; need 

to keep the balance of moving forward without losing sight of the long game.  
• Need to keep all students in all of the schools in mind as we plan; not just the students 

in our community - this will affect how we plan to allocate resources. 
4.2. Going Forward  

• How will we share this work with the full board?  
Jill:  Would like to see a key question answered with data.  Asking others to do the 
analysis is hard. 
 

3



 
Flor: Concentrate on what Jill said and what is the school board’s role? 
Kari:  Include videos - the kids are so smart and charming; it’s important for school 
board members to see.  

• What worked about this process? 
• What might we change for next month’s SLO presentation? 
 more time for discussion 
 same format - more in depth opportunity for looking at data 
 looking at equity (e.g. free and reduced lunch data) 

 
5. Future Agenda Items 

5.1. Co-Curricular and Advanced Placement 
 

6.  Adjourn:  The committee adjourned at 5:58 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Lisa Stoudt, Committee Recording Secretary 

 

4



To: Education Quality Committee 

From: Kari 

March Committee Meeting 

 

Hi all, 

We are looking forward to next week’s meeting and the opportunity to review literacy. A few points 
about our agenda: 

• We will start with a brief reflection on last month’s math review. The discussion at the board 
level went particularly well so let’s consider how to keep that going. 

• In response to committee feedback from last time, this month’s presentation includes more 
analysis and the achievement data will include comparisons with students on Free & Reduced 
Lunch and Individualized Education Plans. 

• We will use the Making Meaning protocol, but also make use of a new technology Jamboard. 
This will allow us to enter our responses to the prompts ahead of time and consider each other’s 
responses prior to the meeting. Take a look at Jen’s brief tutorial on using Jamboard here. As 
you are going through the presentation, please input your responses to our prompts. If possible 
take a look at the Jamboard just prior to our meeting. We’ll still have time to add responses 
during the meeting but this process should save time for additional analysis. Once again the 
protocol prompts are:  

o What do you see? 
o What questions does this presentation raise for you? 
o What strikes you as significant? 
o What are the implications for our work? 

• As usual we will wrap up with a brief discussion of our process and what to bring to the board. 
Here is a question for us to consider:  

o What is a headline from this review that we should share with the board? 

Below are our review subjects for the coming months. 

Thank you for supporting this work. 

Kari 

 

April: Science 

May: Physical Education and Health 

June: Post-Secondary Plans and Outcomes 

 

5

https://jamboard.google.com/d/1P8ffGWcOfL6Sva4GGm2W2xCjuWdx-_c-emus2gYkhr4/viewer
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YoiaOb66sZ4&feature=youtu.be


WCUUSD 
Literacy
SLO

Education Quality Committee
March 3, 2021

6



Modified Making Meaning Protocol

As you enjoy this presentation, consider:

● What do you see?
● What questions does this presentation raise for you?
● What strikes you as significant?
● What are the implications for our work?

Feel free to post in the Jamboard before and during the 
presentation.

7

https://docs.google.com/viewerng/viewer?url=https://www.schoolreforminitiative.org/download/the-making-meaning-protocol/?wpdmdl%3D12543%26refresh%3D5f9193ea15e291603376106%26open%3D1
https://jamboard.google.com/d/1P8ffGWcOfL6Sva4GGm2W2xCjuWdx-_c-emus2gYkhr4/edit?usp=sharing


Curriculum: Standards and Performance Indicators
1. Reading: Comprehend, interpret, analyze, and evaluate a wide 

range and level of complex literary and informational texts.
2. Expository Writing: Produce clear and coherent writing for a 

range of informative and analytical tasks, purposes, and 
audiences.

3. Expressive Writing: Develop polished written work in a variety 
of genres following a process of drafting, feedback, and 
revision.

4. Expository Research Writing: Conduct short and sustained 
research projects based on focused questions, demonstrating 
understanding of the subject under investigation.

5. Speaking and Listening: Initiate and participate effectively in a 
range of discussions, responding thoughtfully to diverse 
perspectives and expressing ideas clearly and persuasively.

6. Language: Demonstrate command of the conventions of 
standard English grammar and usage when writing or 
speaking. 8

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RGPBD-62IJrDSrNcHmaj0rD0eSuPaxPcK9Pb2tHnPV8/edit?usp=sharing


Curriculum: Learning Progression and Scales

9



Instruction: Elementary School Examples

 

10



Instruction: Elementary and Middle School Examples

11



Instruction: High School Examples 
● Poetry Recitation: Hope Is a 

Thing with Feathers by Emily 
Dickinson, Recited by Julia 
Fortin, Grade 10

● U-32 Chronicle: Student Media

12

https://flipgrid.com/s/qGsncfZT4UM9K92-
https://u32chronicle.com/


Analysis of Data

 
● In general, our literacy scores are higher than our math scores.
● We have significant differences in student performance between students 

who qualify for free/reduced lunch (FRL) and students who don’t and 
between students who have Individualized Education Plans (IEP) and those 
who don’t.

● We devote at least 90 minutes of instructional time each day to literacy in 
the elementary schools.

● Some of our measures indicate a difference in student performance before 
and during the pandemic.

● Should we reexamine our practices related to our common writing 
assessments and rubrics across the grades?

● To what extent might current research and conversations about the 
science of reading impact our practices?

13



Assessment Data: SBAC WCUUSD Compared to VT, 2018-19

14



Assessment Data: STAR 360
2018-19, 2019-2020, and 2020-21

Longitudinal: Same Cohort over 3 Years 

15



Seventh Grade Literacy Star 360 January 2020 Performance
 Disaggregated by Poverty & IEP

                        FRL & Non-FRL                                                    IEP & Non-IEP

16



Assessment Data: Benchmark Assessment System (BAS)
Fall and Winter  of 19-20 and 20-21

● i-Ready elementary fall and winter, overall 
and by domain

17



Assessment Data: 
SAT and ACT

U-32 Compared to VT and USA (SAT)

18



WCUUSD Elementary Report Card Data 
January 2020 Compared to January 2021

19



WCUUSD Middle School  Report Card Data 
January 2020 Compared to January 2021

20



Assessment Data: PBGR’s for Current Grade 10
June 2020 (End of 9th Grade)

21



Assessment Data: PBGR’s for Current Grade 11
June 2020 (End of 10th Grade)

22



Assessment Data: PBGR’s for Current Grade 12
June 2020 (End of 11th Grade)

23



Celebrating Our Students 
● High School Awards Ceremony 

June 2020 (17:14-23:38)
● Senior Awards Ceremony June 

2020 (9:05-16:43)

24

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UNWzle_WDX4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UNWzle_WDX4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8D5tn5O0nOQ&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8D5tn5O0nOQ&feature=youtu.be


School Board Role
● Support for early intervention
● Support for extended 

learning opportunities
● Support for ongoing 

professional learning related 
to effective practices and the 
science of reading

● What else?
25



Modified Making Meaning Protocol
● Review  Jamboard results:

○ What did you see?
○ What questions did this presentation raise for you?
○ What struck you as significant?
○ What are the implications for our work?

● Then respond:
○ What sense are you making of this presentation?
○ How will this understanding inform our work?

26

https://docs.google.com/viewerng/viewer?url=https://www.schoolreforminitiative.org/download/the-making-meaning-protocol/?wpdmdl%3D12543%26refresh%3D5f9193ea15e291603376106%26open%3D1
https://jamboard.google.com/d/1P8ffGWcOfL6Sva4GGm2W2xCjuWdx-_c-emus2gYkhr4/edit?usp=sharing


Next Steps and Debrief
● How will we share this work with the full 

board? What are one or two headlines or key 
points to share with full school board?

● What worked about this process?
● What might we change for next month’s SLO 

presentation?
27


	3.3.21 WCUUSD Quality Committee Agenda
	2.3.21 WCUUSD Board Minutes Unapproved
	Ed Quality Comm Memo March 2021
	Literacy SLO Presentation, March 2021



